

SCYF BOARD MEETING

Date: 10/11/17	Time: 7:30P	Location: SCYF Half Time Room
----------------	-------------	-------------------------------

Attendees: A=Absent		
Matt Walter, President	Matt Green, Vice President	April King, Secretary A
Pamela Joyce, Treasurer A	Mike Marcatos, Football Commissioner	David Rivette, Asst. Football Commissioner A
Samantha Holland, Cheer Coordinator	Tonya Shepherd, Asst. Cheerleading Coordinator	Christy Walter, Scholastics Coordinator
Josh Rodriguez, Flag Football Coordinator A	Keri Piazza, Fundraising Coordinator	Chris Joyce, Sponsorship Coordinator A
Christina Danna, Team Mom Coordinator	Jason Enberg, Concession Mgr. A	Mike Wetherington, Field Coordinator
Scott Shelton, Weigh Master A	Jason King, Equipment Mgr. A	Tina Wetherington, Merchandise Coordinator

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION
CALL TO ORDER	At 7:46pm
MINUTES REVIEW	<p>Minutes reviewed independently by Board members Motion to approve September minutes: Motion made by Mike Marcatos, 2nd by Keri Piazza – MOTION PASSES</p>
TREASURER PAMELA	<p>Treasurer’s report given to board members. Motion to approve: made by Keri Piazza, 2nd by Mike Marcatos– MOTION PASSES</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Expecting checks from Kona Ice and the Photographer
EQUIPMENT JASON K	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Did not attend
TEAM MOM CHRISTINA	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Trophies have been ordered
FLAG FOOTBALL JOSH R	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Did not attend
FUNDRAISING KERI	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Poker tournament November 4, 2017. Still need more prizes and a large electronic prize. Also looking for raffle donations. Need to get the word out - send mass email via blue Sombrero. • Frozen spirit night – Wednesday October 18th from 6-8pm. Has been posted on Facebook. We get 20% all sales.

<p>MERCHANDISE TINA</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Jackets are in to sell. Lanyards have been ordered • Reviewed refunds that were needed. • More bags are being ordered.
<p>FOOTBALL MIKE/ DAVID</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mid-FL playoffs 10/23 Kansas City Tie breaker if needed, 10/24 – round 1 2 plays 3 for each district at #2 home. 10/29 Semi Final @ seed 1. 11/4-11/5 Mid-FL championship. • Mid-FL has a bye the first round of regional playoffs, Nov. 4th. Round 2 is in South Georgia Nov. 11th, Round 3 hosted by Mid FL on Nov. 18th. • Do not know where final round of Regional playoffs will be held. • Regional Raffle this year is a cruise for 4 or \$10K. • Each Mid-FL organization has been asked to sell 10 Pro-Bowl tickets – still waiting for more information. • Cheer volunteers needed for mid-FL competition 10/28/17, need 6 total must be badged.
<p>FIELD MIKE W</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Fog machine did not work, looking into solutions. Need CO2 refilled. Wants to paint field special for homecoming game.
<p>CHEER SAMANTHA/TONYA</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Can food collection at game on 10/21-17 • TM & MM Exhibition is on 10/22 and they will have a toy drive. • 10/28 is Mid FL competition – they will hold their annual food drive. • Top 3 teams make to regionals – all 4 St. Cloud teams will be advancing to regionals. Fees – Small \$150, Med \$250, and Lg \$350. We have 1 Lg, 1 Small and 2 Med. • Regionals to Nationals is top two teams. \$500 per team could have up to 3 teams advancing. • Looking into possible raffle fundraiser, trying to get Jet Blue Tickets • Asked to us “Flip-it” for practice if weather is extremely cold. Up to 2 practices per team prior to regionals.
<p>SCHOLASTICS CHRISTY</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Meeting tomorrow night to turn in all paperwork.
<p>SPONSORSHIP CHRIS</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Did not attend
<p>CONCESSION JASON E</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Did not attend
<p>WEIGHT MASTER SCOTT</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Did not attend
<p>OLD BUSINESS</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> •

NEW BUSINESS	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Open Accounts for players/cheerleaders were discussed. Commissioners and team moms will talk with players/cheerleaders.• Homecoming will be October 21, 2017 and events were discussed. Sam and Christy will make final plans.• Nominations will be at the next meeting. Need to invite and spread information to all parents.• Team Parties – All parties will be held at the field due to insurance, no other options. Dates will be coordinated through Christina.• It was asked that meeting minutes be posted to our website.
Adjourned: pm Motion to adjourn: at 9:02pm by Mike Marcatos , 2 nd by Christina Danna Next Meeting: November 8, 2017	